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FW: Missing disclosures/statements 

Nina for info 

From: Gillian Mackenzie[ ......................... -C-od-e-P,- ......................... i 
Sent: 16 February._.2_._0._l._.2_.~:i~i~.0_._3.~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i ................................... 
To: ’david.horsley~ Code A i 
Cc: ’White, John’ 
Subject: Missing disclosures/statements 

Why are there so many missing papers from the disclosures - particularly the Haslar staff transcripts of Police 

interviews - these witnesses were also missing from the GMC hearing. It would seem that statements were not 

taken and Ray Burt was taken off the Richards case before a proper investigation had been completed - James did 

not finish it and Williams did not bother. There was one witness from Haslar at the GMC hearing but he had nothing 

to do with my mother. The more I discover the more I think once my complaints had been upheld on two occasions 

the less chance there was of my case being returned to the CPS by Hampshire Constabulary. Gillian M Mackenzie 


